
TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

January 29, 2026 

AGENDA PACKET 

1



Town of Melbourne Beach 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 29, 2026, 6:00 P.M. 

COMMUNITY CENTER – 509 OCEAN AVENUE 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
AGENDA 

Board Members:       Staff Members: 
Chairman Robert Schaefer       Interim Town Manager Lisa Frazier 
Member Xochitl Ross      Town Clerk Amber Brown 
Member Charles Cain      Town Attorney Ryan Knight 
Member Pete Peterson      Town Planner Corey O’Gorman 
Member James D. Simmons 
Alternate Travis Hunsucker 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Variance Application #VV2025-0004, 200 Shannon Ave

5. NEW BUSINESS

6. OLD BUSINESS

7. ADJOURNMENT

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, if an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Board of Adjustment 
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a verbatim transcript of the proceedings may be required and the individual 
may need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made. One or more Commission members may be present at this 
meeting. In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special 
accommodations to participate in this meeting shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at 
(321) 724-5860.

2



Board of Adjustment 
Section:  New Business 

Meeting Date: January 29, 2026 

From:  Building Department 

RE:  Variance Applicant #VV2025-0004, 200 Shannon Ave 

Background Information: 

The Town received a variance application for 200 Shannon Ave 

Attachments: 

• Development Application with Request for a Variance
• Staff Report - Revised
• Public Notification, Zoning, and Ownership
• Plans

3



4



5



6



7



8



From: Corey OGorman
To: Melbourne Beach Town Clerk
Cc: Ryan Knight; Maria
Subject: RE: BOA Agenda Packet
Date: Thursday, January 22, 2026 8:37:19 AM
Attachments: Staff Report-VAR-200 Shannon-REV.pdf

Good morning again Amber,
 
Attached is a revised staff report to reflect the action by the BOA to table at the last meeting,
and provide information on the scope and cost of renovations as well as including reference to
the nonconforming code section.  It also revises the recommend to consider the information in
the report, information from the Town Attorney and Building Official during the meeting and
any additional testimony and take action based on the criteria.  I would suggest including this
as the cover to the original agenda item.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  THANKS!
 
Corey W. O'Gorman AICP
Place Planning
700 US Highway One, Suite C
North Palm Beach, FL 33408
561-863-2722 Phone
561-801-2461 cell
www.placepnd.com
 
From: Melbourne Beach Town Clerk <TownClerk@melbournebeachfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 6:49 PM
To: Corey OGorman <corey@placepnd.com>
Subject: BOA Agenda Packet

 
Hi Corey,
 
I am planning to send out the agenda packet for the January 29th BOA meeting tomorrow,
and wanted to see if there was anything that you wanted added or changed? I spoke with
the Town Attorney, and he advised that he will have an opinion/input, but it will not be
ready in time, so it will be walked on at the meeting.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

 

Amber Brown, CM
Town Clerk
Town of Melbourne Beach

9

mailto:corey@placepnd.com
mailto:TownClerk@melbournebeachfl.org
mailto:rknight@shepardfirm.com
mailto:maria@placepnd.com
http://www.placepnd.com/



 pg. 1                             Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 


 


 


 


 


 


1. PETITION DESCRIPTION 


APPLICANT:  McHenry Construction  
 
OWNER:  Conner & Victoria Scalise 
 
ADDRESS:  200 Shannon Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida  
 
PARCEL I.D. NO:    28-38-06-75-2-1 
 
ZONING 
DISTRICT:  2RS - Single Family 
 
REQUEST/REV:  The applicant is requesting a variance from 7A-32(f)(7), setback of 25’ to allow building 
expansion at the east side of the property to be located 15.3’ from the east property line. This would 
require a variance of 9.7’ from the required 25’ setback, see Exhibit “A” Application. 


 
2. BACKGROUND 


REV:  At the January 15, 2026 hearing, the Board of Adjustment tabled this after discussing the 
application, existing nonconformities, and hearing testimony from the applicant and the public.  The 
Board also requested updated information from staff and for the Town Attorney and Building Official 
to attend the meeting.   
 
For consideration by the Board, this report is revised to provide the following information regarding 
nonconformities, and the scope and cost of the proposed renovations to the existing home.  The scope 
of the renovations includes reconfiguration of the interior floor plan including framing, electric, 
plumbing and mechanical, removal and replacement of a portion of the exterior wall (an existing wood 
section where the exiting “game rm” is shown on the floor plan), addition of a two-car garage, and 
removal and replacement of the roof.  The total estimate cost is approximately $400,000. 
 
Section 7A-83 includes the following regarding nonconforming structures: 
 
Where a lawful structure exists on September 26, 1972 (note that per the Property Appraiser, the 
structure was built in 1957), or on the effective date of an amendment to the Land Development Code 
making said structure nonconforming, that could not be built under the terms of the Land 
Development Code by reason of restrictions on area, lot coverage, height, yards, or other 
characteristics of the structure or its location on the lot, such structure may be continued so long as 
it remains otherwise lawful, subject to the following provisions: 
 
(1) No such structures may be enlarged or altered in any way which increases any existing 


nonconformity. This includes but is not limited to increasing the height, width, or length of any 


TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 


Board of Adjustment 


Staff Report – Board of Adjustment Public Hearing-01.15.2026/REV 


 







 pg. 2                             Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 


structure that does not meet the setback. Any enlargements or alterations must meet all zoning 
requirements such as setbacks, heights, and location. 


(2)   Any structure or portion thereof may be altered to decrease its nonconformity. 
(3)   Should such structure be destroyed by any means to an extent of more than 50% of the appraised 


value of the structure as determined by the Brevard County Property Appraiser at the time of 
destruction, it shall not be reconstructed except in conformity with the provisions of this Land 
Development Code. 


(4)   Should such structure be moved for any reason for any distance whatever, it shall thereafter 
conform to the regulations of the district in which it is located after it is moved. 


 
The Town Code Section 1A-3 defines “structure” as “A combination of materials that form a 
construction for use, occupancy, or ornamentation whether installed on, above, or below the surface 
of land or water. Included are buildings, roads, walkways, paths, swimming pools, tennis courts, 
pipelines, underground transmission lines, sheds and the like.” 
 
Regarding the above, as shown on the Plot Plan in Exhibit “C”, the corners of the existing structure 
encroach into the required setbacks and as such are nonconforming. 
 
Original text:  As described in the application, the owner is proposing to remodel the interior of the 
existing home that was constructed in the 1950’s.  The remodeling includes converting the existing 
one-car garage to a bedroom, reconfiguring the living / dining room to a great room and reconfiguring 
existing bedrooms, bathroom and game room provide for an additional bathroom and to create a 
more functional layout overall.  The renovations also include the addition of a two-car garage, 
replacing and expanding the existing garage to comply with the Town’s parking requirements for 
single-family homes.  Please see the plans in Exhibit “B”. 
 
The application describes functional limitations to the existing home including the need to pass 
through a bedroom to access the main bedroom, outdated plumbing configuration and the need for 
additional space to accommodate an expanding family.  In addition, the application shows that the 
existing home is configured diagonally on the property with corners of the existing structure 
encroaching into setbacks.   
 
The addition on the east side of the property is for the proposed two-car garage which will enable the 
interior renovations to be conducted and provide additional garage parking.  The proposed addition 
is approximately 20’ wide to provide a two-car garage door opening and approximately 30’ deep 
configured to provide a consistent setback along Shannon.  The existing structure is 24.5’ from the 
east property line and although most of the proposed addition will be within the setback area, corners 
of the proposed structure encroach into the 25’ setback. 
 
The existing and proposed floor plans also show conversion of existing covered porch areas on the 
southwest elevations (rear) of the house to an open patio and roofed porch area with the roof in 
compliance with setback requirements.  The plot plan, see Exhibit “C”, shows lot area of 13,638 with 
total impervious coverage of 6,280 square feet or 46% (or 54% pervious), and the total square footage 
of the house including the addition and conversion of the covered porch to patio and covered porch 
is approximately 3,832 square feet or 28%.  As such the proposal complies the town’s maximum lot 
coverage of 30% and minimum pervious area of 30% (with a total of 54%).  
 
 







 pg. 3                             Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 


3. STAFF ANALYSIS.   
Section 7A-152(c) of the Land Development Code states that “The Board of Adjustment shall have the 
authority to hear and decide only such special exceptions as it is specifically authorized to pass on by 
the terms of this Land Development Code; to decide such questions as are involved in determining 
whether special exceptions should be granted; and to grant special exceptions with such conditions 
and safeguards as are appropriate under this chapter or other applicable ordinances; or to deny 
special exceptions when not in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Land Development Code.” 
 
Section 7A-152(d) states that “A variance shall not be considered by the Board of Adjustment unless 
and until a written application for a variance is submitted demonstrating: 
 
a.   That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building 
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in the same district;  
 
b.   That literal interpretation of the provisions of this Land Development Code would deprive the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district under the terms of this 
Land Development Code; and  
 
c.   That the special conditions and circumstances referred to in division (5)a. above, do not result 
from the actions of the applicant. 
 
d.   If a variance is granted with regard to a condition relating to a structure, the variance shall 
terminate when the structure, or all of that portion of the structure specifically affected by the 
variance, is razed or otherwise removed from the affected property, unless the Board of Adjustment 
otherwise specifies in its final order. With regard to any variance granted before January 1, 2015, no 
term of said variance shall be construed to be limited, unless the Board of Adjustment's order 
specifically so provides.” 
 
Section 7A-152 of the Land Development Code enables the Board of Adjustments to approve variance 
provided the requirements of that code section are met, that the reasons set forth in the application 
justify the granting of the variance, and subject to compliance with all criteria for granting a variance.  
 
Attached to this agenda item is the applicant’s Project Narrative and Justification Statement which 
provides background to the request and their response to each of the criteria.  Below is the Town Staff 
response to each item:  
 
a.   That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building 
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in the same district; 


 
Staff Response 
Special circumstances and conditions that exist are regarding the configuration of the existing 
house on the subject property, and layout of the interior of the existing home.   


 
b.   That literal interpretation of the provisions of this Land Development Code would deprive the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district under the terms of this 
Land Development Code; and 


 
Staff Response 







 pg. 4                             Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 


Because of the special circumstances, the literal interpretation of the provisions of this Land 
Development Code would prevent the proposed remodeling that will meet current building codes 
and parking requirement for single-family.  


 
c.   That the special conditions and circumstances referred to in division (5)a. above, do not result 
from the actions of the applicant. 
 


Staff Response: 
The special circumstances and conditions existed in the home prior to purchase by the applicant 
and as such did not result from their actions.  


 
d.   If a variance is granted with regard to a condition relating to a structure, the variance shall 
terminate when the structure, or all of that portion of the structure specifically affected by the 
variance, is razed or otherwise removed from the affected property, unless the Board of Adjustment 
otherwise specifies in its final order. With regard to any variance granted before January 1, 2015, no 
term of said variance shall be construed to be limited, unless the Board of Adjustment's order 
specifically so provides. 
 


Staff Response:  
Should the requested setback variances be granted, it will terminate when the structure is razed 
or removed.  


 
Any variance granted by the board shall be noted in its official minutes along with the reasons which 
justify the granting thereof and required conditions and safeguards. 


 
4. REVISED STAFF RECOMMENDATION  


REV:  The staff recommends that the Board consider the additional information provided in this 
report, consider additional information provided by the Town Attorney and Building Official at the 
hearing, consider any new testimony by the applicant and public and approve or disapprove the 
variance based on compliance with the criteria for granting a variance. 







 pg. 1    Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 

1. PETITION DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT:  McHenry Construction 

OWNER: Conner & Victoria Scalise 

ADDRESS:  200 Shannon Avenue, Melbourne Beach, Florida 

PARCEL I.D. NO: 28-38-06-75-2-1 

ZONING 
DISTRICT:  2RS - Single Family 

REQUEST/REV:  The applicant is requesting a variance from 7A-32(f)(7), setback of 25’ to allow building 
expansion at the east side of the property to be located 15.3’ from the east property line. This would 
require a variance of 9.7’ from the required 25’ setback, see Exhibit “A” Application. 

2. BACKGROUND
REV:  At the January 15, 2026 hearing, the Board of Adjustment tabled this after discussing the
application, existing nonconformities, and hearing testimony from the applicant and the public.  The
Board also requested updated information from staff and for the Town Attorney and Building Official
to attend the meeting.

For consideration by the Board, this report is revised to provide the following information regarding
nonconformities, and the scope and cost of the proposed renovations to the existing home.  The scope
of the renovations includes reconfiguration of the interior floor plan including framing, electric,
plumbing and mechanical, removal and replacement of a portion of the exterior wall (an existing wood
section where the exiting “game rm” is shown on the floor plan), addition of a two-car garage, and
removal and replacement of the roof.  The total estimate cost is approximately $400,000.

Section 7A-83 includes the following regarding nonconforming structures:

Where a lawful structure exists on September 26, 1972 (note that per the Property Appraiser, the
structure was built in 1957), or on the effective date of an amendment to the Land Development Code
making said structure nonconforming, that could not be built under the terms of the Land
Development Code by reason of restrictions on area, lot coverage, height, yards, or other
characteristics of the structure or its location on the lot, such structure may be continued so long as
it remains otherwise lawful, subject to the following provisions:

(1) No such structures may be enlarged or altered in any way which increases any existing
nonconformity. This includes but is not limited to increasing the height, width, or length of any

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 

Board of Adjustment 

Staff Report – Board of Adjustment Public Hearing-01.15.2026/REV 

10



 pg. 2    Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 

structure that does not meet the setback. Any enlargements or alterations must meet all zoning 
requirements such as setbacks, heights, and location. 

(2) Any structure or portion thereof may be altered to decrease its nonconformity.
(3) Should such structure be destroyed by any means to an extent of more than 50% of the appraised

value of the structure as determined by the Brevard County Property Appraiser at the time of
destruction, it shall not be reconstructed except in conformity with the provisions of this Land
Development Code.

(4) Should such structure be moved for any reason for any distance whatever, it shall thereafter
conform to the regulations of the district in which it is located after it is moved.

The Town Code Section 1A-3 defines “structure” as “A combination of materials that form a 
construction for use, occupancy, or ornamentation whether installed on, above, or below the surface 
of land or water. Included are buildings, roads, walkways, paths, swimming pools, tennis courts, 
pipelines, underground transmission lines, sheds and the like.” 

Regarding the above, as shown on the Plot Plan in Exhibit “C”, the corners of the existing structure 
encroach into the required setbacks and as such are nonconforming. 

Original text:  As described in the application, the owner is proposing to remodel the interior of the 
existing home that was constructed in the 1950’s.  The remodeling includes converting the existing 
one-car garage to a bedroom, reconfiguring the living / dining room to a great room and reconfiguring 
existing bedrooms, bathroom and game room provide for an additional bathroom and to create a 
more functional layout overall.  The renovations also include the addition of a two-car garage, 
replacing and expanding the existing garage to comply with the Town’s parking requirements for 
single-family homes.  Please see the plans in Exhibit “B”. 

The application describes functional limitations to the existing home including the need to pass 
through a bedroom to access the main bedroom, outdated plumbing configuration and the need for 
additional space to accommodate an expanding family.  In addition, the application shows that the 
existing home is configured diagonally on the property with corners of the existing structure 
encroaching into setbacks.   

The addition on the east side of the property is for the proposed two-car garage which will enable the 
interior renovations to be conducted and provide additional garage parking.  The proposed addition 
is approximately 20’ wide to provide a two-car garage door opening and approximately 30’ deep 
configured to provide a consistent setback along Shannon.  The existing structure is 24.5’ from the 
east property line and although most of the proposed addition will be within the setback area, corners 
of the proposed structure encroach into the 25’ setback. 

The existing and proposed floor plans also show conversion of existing covered porch areas on the 
southwest elevations (rear) of the house to an open patio and roofed porch area with the roof in 
compliance with setback requirements.  The plot plan, see Exhibit “C”, shows lot area of 13,638 with 
total impervious coverage of 6,280 square feet or 46% (or 54% pervious), and the total square footage 
of the house including the addition and conversion of the covered porch to patio and covered porch 
is approximately 3,832 square feet or 28%.  As such the proposal complies the town’s maximum lot 
coverage of 30% and minimum pervious area of 30% (with a total of 54%).  

11



 pg. 3                             Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 

3. STAFF ANALYSIS.   
Section 7A-152(c) of the Land Development Code states that “The Board of Adjustment shall have the 
authority to hear and decide only such special exceptions as it is specifically authorized to pass on by 
the terms of this Land Development Code; to decide such questions as are involved in determining 
whether special exceptions should be granted; and to grant special exceptions with such conditions 
and safeguards as are appropriate under this chapter or other applicable ordinances; or to deny 
special exceptions when not in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Land Development Code.” 
 
Section 7A-152(d) states that “A variance shall not be considered by the Board of Adjustment unless 
and until a written application for a variance is submitted demonstrating: 
 
a.   That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building 
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in the same district;  
 
b.   That literal interpretation of the provisions of this Land Development Code would deprive the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district under the terms of this 
Land Development Code; and  
 
c.   That the special conditions and circumstances referred to in division (5)a. above, do not result 
from the actions of the applicant. 
 
d.   If a variance is granted with regard to a condition relating to a structure, the variance shall 
terminate when the structure, or all of that portion of the structure specifically affected by the 
variance, is razed or otherwise removed from the affected property, unless the Board of Adjustment 
otherwise specifies in its final order. With regard to any variance granted before January 1, 2015, no 
term of said variance shall be construed to be limited, unless the Board of Adjustment's order 
specifically so provides.” 
 
Section 7A-152 of the Land Development Code enables the Board of Adjustments to approve variance 
provided the requirements of that code section are met, that the reasons set forth in the application 
justify the granting of the variance, and subject to compliance with all criteria for granting a variance.  
 
Attached to this agenda item is the applicant’s Project Narrative and Justification Statement which 
provides background to the request and their response to each of the criteria.  Below is the Town Staff 
response to each item:  
 
a.   That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building 
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, buildings or structures in the same district; 

 
Staff Response 
Special circumstances and conditions that exist are regarding the configuration of the existing 
house on the subject property, and layout of the interior of the existing home.   

 
b.   That literal interpretation of the provisions of this Land Development Code would deprive the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same district under the terms of this 
Land Development Code; and 

 
Staff Response 

12



 pg. 4    Town of Melbourne Beach–Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 

Because of the special circumstances, the literal interpretation of the provisions of this Land 
Development Code would prevent the proposed remodeling that will meet current building codes 
and parking requirement for single-family. 

c. That the special conditions and circumstances referred to in division (5)a. above, do not result
from the actions of the applicant.

Staff Response: 
The special circumstances and conditions existed in the home prior to purchase by the applicant 
and as such did not result from their actions. 

d. If a variance is granted with regard to a condition relating to a structure, the variance shall
terminate when the structure, or all of that portion of the structure specifically affected by the
variance, is razed or otherwise removed from the affected property, unless the Board of Adjustment
otherwise specifies in its final order. With regard to any variance granted before January 1, 2015, no
term of said variance shall be construed to be limited, unless the Board of Adjustment's order
specifically so provides.

Staff Response:  
Should the requested setback variances be granted, it will terminate when the structure is razed 
or removed.  

Any variance granted by the board shall be noted in its official minutes along with the reasons which 
justify the granting thereof and required conditions and safeguards. 

4. REVISED STAFF RECOMMENDATION
REV:  The staff recommends that the Board consider the additional information provided in this
report, consider additional information provided by the Town Attorney and Building Official at the
hearing, consider any new testimony by the applicant and public and approve or disapprove the
variance based on compliance with the criteria for granting a variance.

13



Town of Melbourne Beach –Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Application 

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 

Board of Adjustment 

14



15



16



17



18



19



Town of Melbourne Beach –Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “B” 

 

Floor Plans 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 

Board of Adjustment 

 

20



EXHIBIT "B" - FLOOR PLANS

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

21

Corey O'Gorman
Oval



EXHIBIT "B" FLOOR PLANS

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

22

Corey O'Gorman
Oval



Town of Melbourne Beach –Board of Adjustment Variance 200 Shannon Avenue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “C” 

 

Plot Plan 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH 

Board of Adjustment 

 

23



24

Corey O'Gorman
Oval

Corey O'Gorman
Oval

Corey O'Gorman
Oval



NEW DATE 
 

Town of Melbourne Beach 
Board of Adjustment 

Notice of Public Hearing 
 
The Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Thursday, January 29, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. or as soon 
thereafter as may be convenient to the Board, in the Community Center, at 509 Ocean Avenue, Melbourne Beach, 
FL, 32951, to hear interested persons regarding the requested variance application: 
 
Variance Application: 200 Shannon Ave 
Variance Application #VV2025-0004: This is a request for a variance from the Town of Melbourne Beach Land 
Development Code Section 7A-32(f)(7) “a” as follows: 
 
   (7)   Minimum yard requirements: 

         a.   Front setback, 25 feet from lot line. 
 

The variance request is to allow building expansion for a garage on the east side of the property to be located 
15.3’ from the east property line. This would require a variance of 9.7’ from the required 25’ front setback. 

                           
Property Description:  The property is legally described by the Brevard County Property Appraiser as: 
Parcel ID:  28-38-06-75-2-1 
Legal Description:  LOT 1, BLOCK 2, ISLAND SHORES OF MELBOURNE BEACH 
 

The application was submitted by McHenry Construction and owners Connor & Victoria Scalise. 
 
Applications may be reviewed during normal business hours 8:30 am to 4:30 pm in the Town Clerk’s Office, 507 
Ocean Avenue, Melbourne Beach, FL.  Interested parties may be heard at the public hearing or may submit written 
comments to the Town Clerk’s Office.  This matter is subject to quasi-judicial rules of procedure.  Interested parties 
should limit contact with the Board of Adjustment on this topic to properly noticed public hearings or to written 
communication to the Town Clerk's Office. 
 
Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, the Town hereby advises the public that if a person decides to appeal 
any decision made by this Board with respect to this or any matter considered at its hearing, such person must ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which 
the appeal is to be based.  This notice does not constitute consent by the Town for the introduction or admission 
into evidence of otherwise inadmissible or irrelevant evidence, nor does it authorize challenges or appeals not 
otherwise allowed by law. 
 
The needs of a hearing or visually impaired person shall be met if the Town of Melbourne Beach is notified at least 
48 hours prior to the public hearing by any person wishing assistance. 
 
Amber Brown, Town Clerk 
Town of Melbourne Beach 
507 Ocean Avenue 
Melbourne Beach, Florida  32951 
Phone 321-724-5860 Fax 321-984-8994 

25



26



Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

r150  1/1  12/22/2025 5:02:38 PM

27



Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

r150  1/1  12/22/2025 5:02:38 PM

28



Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

r150  1/1  12/22/2025 5:02:39 PM

29



30



31



32



33



34



35


	1 Agenda Packet Cover Page
	2 260129 BOA Agenda
	3 Cover Page for 200 Shannon
	4 200 Shannon Ave Packet
	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans
	1412_001

	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans
	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans
	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans
	1413_001

	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans

	RE_ BOA Agenda Packet
	Staff Report-VAR-200 Shannon-REV
	4 200 Shannon Ave Packet
	Staff Report-VAR-200 Shannon.pdf
	Exhibit B Floor plans.pdf
	2025-12-11-9-38-54
	2025-12-11-9-39-52



	Notice of Public Hearing - 200 Shannon - New Date
	4 200 Shannon Ave Packet
	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans
	Parcel Property Layer_1_3.pdf
	Parcel Property Layer_2_3.pdf
	Parcel Property Layer_3_3.pdf
	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans.pdf
	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans.pdf
	1411_001

	200 Shannon Ave Variance with Plans
	1414_001
	200 Shannon Plans.pdf
	2025-12-11-9-38-54
	2025-12-11-9-39-52






